

Contact

tej3138@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/tejas-sapat-90463a15 (LinkedIn)
www.mahagenco.in (Company)

Top Skills

Power Plants
Commissioning
Instrumentation

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Hindi (Full Professional)
Marathi (Full Professional)

Tejas Sapat

Systems Engineer
Waikato, New Zealand

Summary

Currently working at CTEK, New Zealand's first CSIA certified company, as a System Engineer with more than 2 years of experience in process automation solutions for Dairy companies.

Before this I had an experience of working as a Power Engineer for 3.5 years in Nasik Thermal Power Station (NTPS) that comes under MAHAGENCO which is India's 2nd largest generation company after NTPC.

Besides this I am a Certified Automation Engineer trained to work on ABB PLC, SCADA (Proficy iFix), VFD's, AC motors along with the working knowledge of communication protocols like RS232, RS485, ethernet, MODBUS, PROFIBUS.

Experience

Combined Technologies
Systems Engineer
April 2014 - Present
Waikato, New Zealand

Mahagenco
Instrumentation & Control Engineer
June 2010 - November 2013 (3 years 6 months)
Nasik, India

Worked in various Operations & Maintenance departments at Nasik Thermal Power Station under the umbrella of MAHAGENCO.

Education

NDMVPS's College of Engineering
Bachelor's degree, Instrumentation & Control · (2005 - 2009)

KTHM Science College

Science · (2001 - 2003)

St. Xavier's High School, Nasik

· (1991 - 2001)